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*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached Notice of Intent for discharges of Hydrostatic Test Water at the Holston Army Ammunition Plant (TN0003671) for pressure testing 1.5 miles of glass lined, stainless steel
pipeline intended to transport material from the production area to the NACSAC building. This pipeline was pressure tested previously but no acid has been added to the line (only water from the
previous pressure test). If you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to reach out to me via email or phone.

Sincerely,

T. B. Kirchner, PhD
Environmental Affairs Specialist
BAE Systems, Inc.

T: +1 423 578 6386  |  M: +1 423 297 4334  |  E: tess.kirchner@baesystems.com
4509 W. Stone DR, Kingsport, TN, 37660, USA | Pronouns: She/Her
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